LRBa2170
2/12/2016 1:36:29 PM

Page 1
2015 DRAFTING REQUEST
Assembly Amendment (AA-SB436)
Received: 2/12/2016 Received By: mpfotenh
For: Cory Mason (608) 266-0634 Same as LRB: al955
May Contact: By/Representing:  Alex
Subject: Nat. Res. - nav. waters Drafter: mpfotenh
Addl. Drafters:
Extra Copies:

Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: ~ Rep.Mason@legis.wisconsin.gov
Cgrbon copy (CC) to: mary.pfotenhauer@legis.wisconsin.gov
Pre Topic:
No specific pre topic given
Topic:
Adding rivers to lake monitoring and protection contracts
Instructions:
See attached
Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Proofed Submitted Jacketed Required
1 mpfotenh eweiss mbarman mbarman

2/12/2016 2/12/2016 2/12/2016 2/12/2016
FE Sent For:

<END>



Pfotenhauer, Mary

—— — O
From: , Madorsky, Alex
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 11:23 AM
To: Pfotenhauer, Mary
Cc: Egerer, Matt
Subject: RE: LRB 15a1955 Topic: Adding rivers to lake monitoring and protection contracts
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Mary,

The Senate companion, SB 436, will be up on Tuesday, so we’d like a version of this amendment that is an Assembly
Amendment to SB 436. Thanks!

Alex Madorsky

Office of State Representative Cory Mason
66™ Assembly District

State Capitol, Room 6 North

PO Box 8953, Madison, WI 53708

Phone: (608) 266-0634

Toll-free: (888) 534-0066

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Friday, February 05, 2016 11:18 AM

To: Rep.Mason <Rep.Mason@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: LRB 1531955 Topic: Adding rivers to lake monitoring and protection contracts

The attached proposal has been jacketed for introduction.

A copy has also been sent to: mary.pfotenhauer@legis.wisconsin.gov; zachary.wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov;

elisabeth.shea@legis.wisconsin:gov




State of Wisconsin al e

"

2015 - 2016 LEGISLATURE S
. | LRBai955)1
Sectet for Asstecloiy MOP:emw

m%@f?" ggéf@yg
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 598"
SENNE Yo

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 1, line 3: after “lake” insert “and river”.
2. Page 2, line 1: after “lake” insert “and river”.

. Page 2, line 4: after “lake” insert “and river”.
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4, Page 2, line 7: after “lake” insert “and river”.

5. Page 2, line 10: after “lake” insert “and river”.

6. Page 2, line 12: after “and lake” insert “and river”.
7. Page 2, line 13: after that line insert:

“SECTION 3m. 281.68 (1) (d) of the statutes is created to read:

281.68 (1) (d) “River” includes a stream or a flowage.”.

8. Page 2, line 14: delete lines 14 to 15 and substitute:

“SECTION 4m. 281.68 (1t) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
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281.68 (1t) LAKE AND RIVER MONITORING AND PROTECTION CONTRACTS. (intro.) The

department may award contracts to public groups or persons for the creation and
support of a statewide lake and river monitoring network. The contracts may include

payments for the costs of all of the following:”.

9. Page 2, line 18: after “lake surveys.” insert “river surveys.”.

10. Page 2, line 21: delete the material beginning with “and lake” and ending

with “survey” on line 22 and substitute “, lake survey, and river survey”.

11. Page 2, line 24: delete “and lake survey” and substitute “ lake survey, and

river survey’.

12. Page 3, line 2: after “lake” insert “and river”.
13. Page 3, line 7: after “lake” insert “and river”.

14. Page 3, line 8: after “lake” insert “and river”.

(END)




